
 

 

Notice of meeting and agenda 

 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

 

9.30am, Tuesday, 20th July, 2021 

 

Virtual Meeting - via Microsoft Teams 

 

 

The law allows the Council to consider some issues in private. Any items under “Private 

Business” will not be published, although the decisions will be recorded in the minute. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contacts 

Email:  lesley.birrell@edinburgh.gov.uk / rachel.gentleman@edinburgh.gov.uk 

Tel:  0131 529 4340 / 0131 529 4107 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 20 July 2021 Page 2 of 5 

 

 

1. Order of Business 

1.1   Including any notices of motion and any other items of business 

submitted as urgent for consideration at the meeting. 

 

2. Declaration of Interests 

2.1   Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests 

they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying 

the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest. 

 

3. Minutes 

3.1   Minute of Licensing Sub-Committee of 14 June 2021 – submitted 

for approval as a correct record 

7 - 14 

3.2   Minute of Licensing Sub-Committee of 22 June 2021 – submitted 

for approval as a correct record 

15 - 22 

3.3   Minute of Licensing Sub-Committee of 29 June 2021 – submitted 

for approval as a correct record 

23 - 32 

4. Reports 

4.1   Cinemas Act 1985 – Variation of Licensing Conditions – 

Edinburgh International Film Festival 2021 – report by the 

Regulatory Services Manager 

33 - 38 

4.2   Market Operators Licence - Foodies Festival – Report by the 

Regulatory Services Manager 

To Follow 

5. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - To consider miscellaneous 

applications 

5.1   Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) 

Act 2006 – to consider miscellaneous applications – list of 

applications 

39 - 44 

5.2   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Assembly Festival Ltd - 

George Square Gardens 

45 - 58 



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 20 July 2021 Page 3 of 5 

 

 

5.3   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Keasim Events Limited - 

Waverley Mall Rooftop 

59 - 78 

5.4   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - EUSACO Premises 

Limited - Charlesfield, Edinburgh 

79 - 98 

5.5   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - 3D2D Events Limited - 

Churchyard of The Church of St John the Evangelist 

99 - 106 

5.6   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Edinburgh 

International Festival - Edinburgh Academy Prep School, 10 

Arboretum Road 

107 - 114 

5.7   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Edinburgh 

International Festival - Old College Quad, University of 

Edinburgh, South Bridge 

115 - 122 

5.8   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Edinburgh 

International Festival - Edinburgh Park, Lochside Way 

123 - 130 

5.9   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Exchange Events Ltd 

- The Theatre Big Top Venue 189, Festival Square 

131 - 136 

5.10   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - GB Festival Ltd - NCP 

Castle Terrace 

137 - 162 

5.11   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - GB Festival Ltd - 

NCP Castle Terrace 

163 - 188 

5.12   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Underbelly Limited - 

George Square Gardens 

189 - 198 

5.13   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Underbelly Limited - 

George Square Gardens 

199 - 210 

5.14   Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Underbelly Limited - 

Bristo Square 

211 - 220 

5.15   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Underbelly Limited - 221 - 232 



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 20 July 2021 Page 4 of 5 

 

 

Bristo Square 

6. Resolution to Consider in Private 

6.1   The Sub-Committee is requested under Section 50(A)(4) of the 

Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public from 

the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds 

that they would involve the disclosure of exempt information as 

defined in Paragraphs 3, 6, 9 and 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of 

the Act. 

 

7. Private Reports 

7.1   Suspension or Revocation of Private Hire Driver’s Licence – 

Report by the Regulatory Services Manager 

233 - 240 

7.2   Application for Grant of Taxi Licence – LPG Conversion – Report 

by the Regulatory Services Manager 

241 - 254 

Andrew Kerr 

Chief Executive 

 

Committee Members 

Councillors Councillor Catherine Fullerton (Convener), Councillor Denis Dixon (Vice-

Convener), Councillor Scott Arthur, Councillor Max Mitchell, Councillor Joanna Mowat, 

Councillor Susan Rae, Councillor Cameron Rose, Councillor Neil Ross and Councillor 

Donald Wilson 

Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee 

The Licensing Sub-Committee consists of 9 Councillors and usually meets twice a 

month.  

This meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee is being held virtually by Microsoft 

Teams. 

Further information 

If you have any questions about the agenda or meeting arrangements, please contact 

Committee Services, City of Edinburgh Council, Business Centre 2.1, Waverley Court, 

4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG, email lesley.birrell@edinburgh.gov.uk / 

rachel.gentleman@edinburgh.gov.uk. 



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 20 July 2021 Page 5 of 5 

 

 

The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council 

committees can be viewed online by going to the Council’s online Committee Library. 

The views expressed in any letters of representation are not necessarily the views of 

the City of Edinburgh Council. 

 

 

https://democracy.edinburgh.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Minutes 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

2.00pm, Monday 14 June 2021 

Present 

Councillors Fullerton (Convener), Dixon (Vice-Convener), Arthur (item 3 (agenda item 5.7) 

onwards), Mitchell, Mowat, Osler (substituting for Councillor Neil Ross), Rae (item 3 (agenda 

item 5.7) onwards), Rose and Wilson. 

1. Minutes 

Decision 

1) To approve the minute of the Licensing Sub-Committee of 17 May 2021 as a correct 

record. 

2) To approve the minute of the Licensing Sub-Committee of 25 May 2021 as a correct 

record. 

2. Proposed Parades and Processions 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, ‘Split the Difference – Walking Scotland for 

Men and Boys,’ to be held on 19 June 2021. The Event Organisers and the appropriate 

Council officers were heard. 

Decision 

To make an order in respect of the proposed Split the Difference parade on 19 June 2021 

within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notices of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

(Reference – report by the Regulatory Services Manager, submitted) 

3. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 

2006 – to consider miscellaneous applications 

Details were provided of 16 applications for miscellaneous licences. The applicants and their 

agents were heard. 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3.1



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 14 June 2021 Page 2 of 7 

Decision 

To determine the applications as detailed in the Appendix to this minute. 

(Reference – list of applications, submitted) 

 

 

 

  

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 14 June 2021 Page 3 of 7 

APPENDIX 

Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

Street Traders Licence (New) 

5.2 Mr Darren McGlynn  

Ingliston Park and 

Ride 

To note that the application had been withdrawn by the 

applicant. 

 

Market Operators Licence (Temporary) 

5.3 Taylor and Scott Ltd 

Manager: Mr William 

Keith Taylor 

Tron Kirk, High Street 

To refuse the application in terms of Paragraph 

5(3)(c)(i) and (v) of Schedule 1 of the Civic 

Government (Scotland) Act 1982. 

See note 1 

5.4 Taylor and Scott Ltd 

Manager: Mr William 

Keith Taylor 

Tron Kirk, High Street 

 

To refuse the application in terms of Paragraph 

5(3)(c)(i) and (v) of Schedule 1 of the Civic 

Government (Scotland) Act 1982. 

See note 2 

5.5 Taylor and Scott Ltd 

Manager: Mr William 

Keith Taylor 

Hunter Square 

To grant the licence subject to the Council’s standard 

conditions for this category of licence and the additional 

conditions requested by Noise Team, Health and 

Safety, Licensing Enforcement and Public Safety.  

5.6 Taylor and Scott Ltd 

Manager: Mr William 

Keith Taylor 

Hunter Square 

To grant the licence subject to the Council’s standard 

conditions for this category of licence and the additional 

conditions requested by Noise Team, Health and 

Safety, Licensing Enforcement and Public Safety. 

Late Hours Catering Exemptions (Temporary) 

Additio

nal 

item 

Taylor and Scott Ltd 

Manager: Mr William 

Keith Taylor 

Hunter Square 

The Convener ruled the item urgent in order that it 

could be considered at the meeting.  

To grant the exemption for the hours Sun-Thurs 11:00-

01:00 and Fri-Sat 11:00-02:00, subject to the Council’s 

standard conditions. 

 

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 14 June 2021 Page 4 of 7 

Additio

nal 

item 

Taylor and Scott Ltd 

Manager: Mr William 

Keith Taylor 

Tron Kirk, High Street 

The Convener ruled the item urgent in order that it 

could be considered at the meeting. 

To note the application had been withdrawn by the 

applicant. 

Market Operators Licence (Temporary) 

5.7 Mr Franck Phillippe 

Denis Bruyere 

St James Quarter, St 

James Square 

1) To grant the licence subject to the Council’s 

standard conditions for this category of licence 

and the additional conditions requested by 

Police Scotland, Health and Safety, Licensing 

Enforcement, Transportation and Public Safety.  

2) To note the applicant would attend an EPOG 

prior to the event.  

3) To note the revised hours of operation to be 

10am to 8pm. 

4) To note the Sub-Committee’s support of the St 

James’ Quarter launch event.  

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

5.8 Mr Franck Phillippe 

Denis Bruyere 

St James Quarter, St 

James Square 

 

1) To grant the licence subject to the Council’s 

standard conditions for this category of licence 

and the additional conditions requested by 

Police Scotland, Health and Safety, Licensing 

Enforcement, Transportation and Public Safety.  

2) To note the applicant would attend an EPOG 

prior to the event.  

3) To note the revised hours of operation to be 

9am to 6pm.  

4) To note the Sub-Committee’s support of the St 

James’ Quarter launch event. 

Late Hours Catering Licence (New) 

5.9 Taco-Time (SC) 

Limited (Taco Bell) 

Manager: Mark Friel 

27-31 Shandwick 

Place 

 

 

To note Police Scotland and Licensing Enforcement 

had withdrawn their objections as the applicant has 

reduced their hours to within policy. 

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 14 June 2021 Page 5 of 7 

Late Hours Catering Licence (Renewal) 

5.10 Pomegranate 

Express 

Manager: Jamal Ali 

Ahmed 

12 Nicolson Street 

To continue consideration of the application to the 

meeting of the Sub-Committee on 22 June 2021 in 

order for the applicant provide copies of the neighbour 

consent letters received.  

 

5.11 Istanbul Kebab 

House 

Manager: Mehmet 

Kina 

156 Saughton Road 

North  

To note Environmental Protection and Licensing 

Enforcement had withdrawn their 

objections/representations. 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (Renewal) 

5.12 Mrs Dorothy Anne 

Still 

Flat 6, 46 North 

Meggetland, 

Edinburgh 

To repel the public objection and grant the licence 

subject to the Council’s standard conditions for this 

category of licence. 

 

5.13 Mr Peter Christopher 

Grant 

71 Newington Road, 

Edinburgh 

1) To agree to consider the late objection. 

2) To note the public objection and grant the 

licence subject to the Council’s standard 

conditions for this category of licence for a 

period of 1 year. 

3) To note the agent’s undertaking to provide 

contact details to the objector, remove the 

rubbish outside the property and operate it as a 

sensitive let with immediate effect.  

5.14 Mr Mohammed Ather 

Bashir 

Flat 4, 27 Mortonhall 

Road 

To note the application had been withdrawn by the 

applicant.  

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (New) 

5.15 Mr Niall Wilson & Ms 

Victoria Wilson 

1F1, 6 Mardale 

Crescent, Edinburgh 

To note the public objections and grant the licence 

subject to the Council’s standard conditions for this 

category of licence for a period of 6 months with an 

exemption for the gas cooker in the property. 

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 14 June 2021 Page 6 of 7 

Note 1 

Item 5.3 – Market Operators Licence (Temporary) – Taylor and Scott Ltd – Tron Kirk, 

High Street 

Motion 

To grant the licence subject to the Council’s standard conditions for this category of licence 

and the additional conditions requested by Noise Team, Health and Safety, Licensing 

Enforcement and Public Safety. 

- moved by Councillor Fullerton, seconded by Councillor Dixon 

Amendment  

To refuse the application in terms of Paragraph 5(3)(c)(i) and (v) of Schedule 1 of the Civic 

Government (Scotland) Act 1982. 

- moved by Councillor Rose, seconded by Councillor Mowat 

Voting  

For the motion  - 3 votes 

For the amendment  - 4 votes 

(For the motion – Councillors Dixon, Fullerton and Wilson. 

For the amendment – Councillors Mitchell, Mowat, Osler and Rose. 

Decision 

To approve the amendment by Councillor Rose.  

Note 2 

Item 5.4 – Market Operators Licence (Temporary) – Taylor and Scott Ltd – Tron Kirk, 

High Street 

Motion 

To grant the licence subject to the Council’s standard conditions for this category of licence 

and the additional conditions requested by Noise Team, Health and Safety, Licensing 

Enforcement and Public Safety. 

- moved by Councillor Fullerton, seconded by Councillor Dixon 

Amendment  

To refuse the application in terms of Paragraph 5(3)(c)(i) and (v) of Schedule 1 of the Civic 

Government (Scotland) Act 1982. 

- moved by Councillor Mowat, seconded by Councillor Osler 

Voting  

For the motion  - 3 votes 

For the amendment  - 4 votes 

(For the motion – Councillors Dixon, Fullerton and Wilson. 

For the amendment – Councillors Mitchell, Mowat, Osler and Rose. 

 

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 14 June 2021 Page 7 of 7 

Decision 

To approve the amendment by Councillor Mowat.  

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Minutes 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9.30am, Tuesday 22 June 2021 

 

Present 

Councillors Fullerton (Convener), Dixon (Vice-Convener), Arthur, Mitchell, Mowat, Rae 

(excluding items 3 and 5.1b), Rose, Neil Ross and Wilson. 

 

1. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 – to consider miscellaneous 

applications 

An application for a new Late Hours Catering Licence was considered for Pomegranate 

Express at 12 Nicolson Street. The applicant and agent were heard. 

Decision 

To GRANT the licence for the hours Sun-Thurs 23:00-01:00 and Fri-Sat 23:00-02:00 subject 

to the Council’s standard conditions for this category of licence and an additional condition 

that all amplified music and vocals to be controlled to the satisfaction of the Executive 

Director of Place. 

(Reference – application, submitted) 

2. Resolution to Consider in Private 

The Sub-Committee agreed under Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 

1973, to exclude the public from the meeting for the following items of business on the 

grounds that they would involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 

Paragraphs 3, 6, 12 and 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act. 

3. Application for Grant of Private Hire Car Licence – LPG Conversion 

Two new applications had been received for the grant of Taxi Licences for a vehicle 

converted to LPG. The current policy allowed applications to be granted for vehicles which 

were currently within the existing fleet. As these vehicles were not currently within the fleet 

the application was referred to the Sub-Committee for determination. 

Decision 

To determine the applications as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the 

Convener, with reference to this minute. 

 (Reference – report by the Regulatory Services Manager, submitted) 

Page 15

Agenda Item 3.2



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 22 June 2021 Page 2 of 2 

 

4. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 – to consider miscellaneous 

applications 

Details were provided of 4 applications for miscellaneous licences. The applicants and their 

agents were heard. 

Decision 

To determine the applications as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the 

Convener, with reference to this minute. 

(Reference – list of applications, submitted) 

 

Page 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Minutes 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9.30am, Tuesday 29 June 2021 

 

Present 

Councillors Dixon (Vice-Convener) (in the Chair), Rose and Wilson. 

 

1. Resolution to Consider in Private 

The Sub-Committee agreed under Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 

1973, to exclude the public from the meeting for the following items of business on the 

grounds that they would involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 

Paragraphs 3, 6, 12 and 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act. The Sub-Committee agreed 

under Section 50(A)  

2.  Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 

Licences: Exemption to Policy 

The Regulatory Committee had agreed to amend its policy and licensing conditions 

regarding the age and emissions standards of licensed vehicles in Edinburgh’s Taxi and 

Private Hire Car fleet at its meeting on 16 March 2018. 

28 requests had been received for exemptions to this policy. The licence holders and 

relevant Council officers were heard.  

Decision 

To determine the requests as detailed in the Confidential Schedules, signed by the Vice-

Convener, with reference to this minute. 

(References – Regulatory Committee 16 March 2018 (item 1); report by the Regulatory 

Services Manager, submitted) 

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 3.3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 
Committee 

9.30am, Tuesday, 20 July 2021 

Cinemas Act 1985 – Variation of Licensing Conditions 
– Edinburgh International Film Festival 2021

Executive Summary 

The Council has received a request for authorisation to screen uncertificated films during 
the Edinburgh International Film Festival 2021. 

Item number 
Report number 
Executive/routine 
Wards Citywide 
Council Commitments N/A 

Page 33

Agenda Item 4.1



 

Licensing Sub-Committee – 20 July 2021   Page 2 

Report 

 

Cinemas Act 1985 – Variation of Licensing Conditions – 
Edinburgh International Film Festival 2021 
 

1. Recommendations 

1.1 It is recommended that the Committee: 

1.1.1 notes this report; and 

1.1.2 grants permission to allow specific uncertificated films, from the list of titles 
circulated (Appendix 2), to be shown as part of the 2021 event between 18 
and 25 August 2021 at the venues listed in Appendix 1. 

 

2. Background 

2.1 Condition 2 of the Council’s standard conditions, which applies to all cinema 
licences, states that only films with certificates from the British Board of Film 
Classification (BBFC) may be exhibited. 

2.2 However, condition 3 of the cinema licence conditions allows the exhibition of any 
film, if the Council’s permission is first obtained. 

2.3 The Committee has given approval for the Edinburgh International Film Festival Ltd 
(EIFF) to show uncertificated films in previous years. 

 

3. Main report 

3.1 In May 2021 the Council received notice from the Edinburgh International Film 
Festival Ltd (EIFF) regarding films due to be screened during the 2021 event. 

3.2 Typically most of these films are yet to be released and therefore have still to be 
classified by the BBFC.  Therefore, as required by the Council’s Standard 
Conditions of Licence, the EIFF is seeking permission on behalf of the various 
cinemas for the films within the programme to be shown.  The committee has 
previously agreed to similar variations. 

3.3 Committee members should note that any permitted variation would relate only to 
the films specified on the list circulated to members, and any films not so specified 
would be required to adhere to the Council’s Standard Conditions of Licence.   

3.4 This permission will apply, as appropriate, to the licensed premises listed in 
Appendix 1. 

 

Page 34



 

Licensing Sub-Committee – 20 July 2021   Page 3 

4. Measures of success 

4.1 The Council discharges its licensing functions appropriately. 

 

5. Financial impact 

5.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report. 

 

6. Risk, policy, compliance and governance impact 

6.1 This accords with statutory provisions and is consistent with standard conditions for 
cinema licences. 

 

7. Equalities impact 

7.1 There is no equalities impact arising from the contents of this report. 

 

8. Sustainability impact 

8.1 There is no environmental impact arising from the contents of this report. 

 

9. Consultation and engagement 

9.1 None. 

 

10. Background reading/external references 

10.1 City of Edinburgh Council Licensing Conditions – Cinema Licensing 

 

Andrew Mitchell 

Regulatory Services Manager 

 

Contact: Andrew Mitchell, Regulatory Services Manager 

E-mail: andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk | Tel: 0131 529 4042 

 
11. Appendices  
 

11.1 Appendix 1 - list of affected licensed premises. 

11.2 Appendix 2 – list of films being shown.   

Page 35

http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/downloads/file/3793/cinema_licence_-_standard_conditions
mailto:andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee 

20 July 2021 

Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions applied 

for 

Verified 24 

Hour Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

The following applicants have been invited for 9.30am 

Market Operators Licences (Temporary) 

5.2 Assembly 

Festival Ltd 

Manager: Nik 

Whybrew 

George 

Square 

Gardens, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

5.3 Keasim Events 

Limited 

Manager: Simon 

Keane 

Waverley 

Mall 

Rooftop, 3 

Waverley 

Bridge 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

04.08.21 

5.4 EUSACO 

Premises 

Limited 

Manager: 

Lorraine Bel 

 

Charlesfield, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

04.08.21 

P
age 39

A
genda Item

 5.1



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions applied 

for 

Verified 24 

Hour Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

5.5 3D2D Events Ltd 

Manager: 

Michael Rankin-

Clemments 

Churchyard 

of The 

Church of St 

John the 

Evangelist, 

Princes 

Street 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

07.08.21 

Public Entertainment Licences (Temporary) 

5.6 Edinburgh 

International 

Festival 

Manager: John 

Robb 

Edinburgh 

Academy 

Prep School, 

10 

Arboretum 

Road, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

5.7 Edinburgh 

International 

Festival 

Manager: John 

Robb 

Old College 

Quad, 

University of 

Edinburgh, 

South Bridge 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

5.8 Edinburgh 

International 

Festival 

Edinburgh 

Park, 

Lochside 

Way 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

P
age 40



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions applied 

for 

Verified 24 

Hour Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Manager: John 

Robb 

5.9 Exchange 

Events Ltd 

Manager: Bob 

Dobos 

The Theatre 

Big Top 

Venue 189, 

Festival 

Square 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

03.08.21 

Market Operators Licence (Temporary) 

5.10 GB Festival Ltd 

Manager: Katy 

Koren 

NCP Castle 

Terrace 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

5.11 GB Festival Ltd 

Manager: Katy 

Koren 

 

 

 

NCP Castle 

Terrace 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

Market Operators Licence (Temporary) 

P
age 41



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions applied 

for 

Verified 24 

Hour Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

5.12 Underbelly 

Limited 

Manager: Ruth 

Jean Rebecca 

Fisher 

George 

Square 

Gardens, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

5.13 Underbelly 

Limited 

Manager: Ruth 

Jean Rebecca 

Fisher 

George 

Square 

Gardens, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

Market Operators Licence (Temporary) 

5.14 Underbelly 

Limited 

Manager: Ruth 

Jean Rebecca 

Fisher 

Bristo 

Square, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

5.15 Underbelly 

Limited 

Bristo 

Square, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

+ additional 

conditions 

N/A  N/A Start date 

05.08.21 

P
age 42



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions applied 

for 

Verified 24 

Hour Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Manager: Ruth 

Jean Rebecca 

Fisher 

 

P
age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455432 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Assembly Festival Ltd 
 
Nik Whybrew 
 

  

  

PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens, Edinburgh 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise: 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
2. All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Transport: 
1. The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 
2. It is expected that the Licence Holder will 
observe the Covid19 health guidelines current 
at the time for the activities taking place. 

  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO Ward 11  

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 5.2



COMMITTEE Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

DETERMINATION DATE 27 July 2021 

NOTES: Outdoor market with food/beverage including alcohol; 20 pitches 

(27/07/21-04/08/21).

Page 46



Document is Restricted

Page 47

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455383 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Keasim Events Limited 
 

Mr Simon Paul Keane 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Waverley Mall, 3 Waverley Bridge, 

Edinburgh 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
Health and Safety 
1. Organisers continue to abide with Scottish 
government guidance on Covid-19 control and 
social distancing etc. 
Transportation 
1. The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 
2. It is expected that the Licence Holder will 
observe the Covid19 health guidelines current 
at the time for the activities taking place. 

 
  

  

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
 Police Scotland  
  

  

  

 

Page 59

Agenda Item 5.3



REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE Ward 11  

Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

DETERMINATION DATE 4 August 2021 

NOTES: 

Outdoor market with food/beverage, including alcohol; 14 pitches 

(04/08/21-31/08/21).

Page 60



Document is Restricted

Page 61

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455642 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

  

 Temporary  
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

EUSACO Premises Limited 
 
Ms Lorraine Bel 
 

  

  

PREMISES ADDRESS Charlesfield, Edinburgh 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
2. All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours.  
 
Health and Safety 
1. The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 'Minimum 
Standards for Street Traders and Stalls' in 
respect of food hygiene. 
2. Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the licence holder to ensure 
market traders are compliant with relevant 
legislation. 
3. It is expected that the Licence Holder will 
observe relevant Scottish Government COVID-
19 restrictions and guidance. 
 
Transportation 

 

Page 79

Agenda Item 5.4



1. The applicant does not unreasonably
obstruct road or footway users, affect their
safety or obstruct access to public seating or
waste bins.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Ward 11 
Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

DETERMINATION DATE 4 August 2021 

NOTES: 

Market with festival tickets and refreshments; 3 pitches (04/08/21-30/08/21). 

Page 80



Document is Restricted

Page 81

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455771 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

3D/2D Events 
 

Mr Michael Rankin-Clemments 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS St John The Evangelist, 1 Lothian Road, 

Edinburgh, EH1 2EP 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

     
 Noise 

1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
 
Transportation 
1. The applicant does not unreasonably 
obstruct road or footway users, affect their 
safety or obstruct access to public seating or 
waste bins.  
2. It is expected that the Licence Holder will 
observe the Covid-109 health guidelines 
current at the time for the activities taking place 
in the premises.  
 

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  

  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Ward 11 
Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

  

  

 

Page 99

Agenda Item 5.5



DETERMINATION DATE 7 August 2021 
  

 

NOTES: 
 

Outdoor craft market with 48 pitches; (07/08/21-29/08/21). 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 100



Document is Restricted

Page 101

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 454730 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Edinburgh International Festival 
 
Mr John Robb 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Edinburgh Academy Prep School, 10 

Arboretum Road, Edinburgh, EH3 5PL 
  

  

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
 
Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
 
Health and Safety 
1. The licence holder must observe and adhere 
to COVID-19 control measures set out and 
agreed during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures. 

  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland  

  
  
  

  

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 5 August 2021 

 

Page 107

Agenda Item 5.6



NOTES: 

Classical music performances with a maximum capacity of 677

(05/08/21-30/08/21).

Page 108



Document is Restricted

Page 109

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 454733 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Edinburgh International Festival 
 

Mr John Robb 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Old College Quad, Uni of Edinburgh, 

South Bridge 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
 
Health and Safety 
1. The licence holder must observe and adhere 
to COVID-19 control measures set out and 
agreed during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures. 

  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  

  
  

  

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Ward 11  
Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 5 August 2021 
  

 

Page 115

Agenda Item 5.7



NOTES: 

Live entertainment with a maximum capacity of 350 (05/08/21-30/08/21).

Page 116



Document is Restricted

Page 117

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 454736 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Edinburgh International Festival 
 
Mr John Robb 
 

  

  

PREMISES ADDRESS Edinburgh Park, Lochside Way 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
 
Health and Safety 
1. The licence holder must observe and adhere 
to COVID-19 control measures set out and 
agreed during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures. 

 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

  
  

  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 

COMMITTEE 

Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related  

  

  

 

Page 123

Agenda Item 5.8



DETERMINATION DATE 5 August 2021 

NOTES: 

Contemporary music concerts; maximum capacity of 677 (05/08/21-30/08/21). 

Page 124



Document is Restricted

Page 125

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455711 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Exchange Events Ltd 
 
Mr Bob Dobos 
 

  

  

PREMISES ADDRESS The Theatre Big Top Venue 189, Festival 
Square 

  

  

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
 
Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
2. All amplified music and vocals to cease at 
22.30 hours. 
 
Health and Safety 
1. Covid-19 mitigation measures are in place.  

  

  

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  

  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 

COMMITTEE 

Ward 11  

Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 
  

  

DETERMINATION DATE 3 August 2021 
  

 

Page 131

Agenda Item 5.9



NOTES: Purpose built temporary structure for live entertainment with a 

capacity of 448 (03/08/21-31/08/21).

Page 132



Document is Restricted

Page 133

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



  
LICENSING REF NO: 455577 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

  
 Temporary  

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

GB Festivals Ltd 
 

Ms Katy Koren 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EW 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
 
Health and Safety: 
1. The Licence Holder must observe and 
adhere to Covid-19 control measures set out 
and agree during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures.  

 

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Ward 11 
Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

  

  
5 August 2021 

DETERMINATION DATE  
  

 

Page 137

Agenda Item 5.10



NOTES: 

Market with food/beverage, including alcohol; 8 pitches (05/08/21-29/08/21). 

Page 138



Document is Restricted

Page 139

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455588 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

GB Festivals Ltd 
 

Ms Katy Koren 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EW 

  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
 
Health and Safety: 
1. The Licence Holder must observe and 
adhere to Covid-19 control measures set out 
and agree during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures.  

 

  

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland  
  
  

  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 

COMMITTEE 

Ward 11 

Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 
  

  

DETERMINATION DATE 5 August 2021 
  

 

Page 163

Agenda Item 5.11



NOTES: 

Live entertainment with a maximum capacity of 324 (05/08/21-29/08/21). 

Page 164



Document is Restricted

Page 165

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455699 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 
 
Ms Ruth Jean Rebecca Fisher 
 

  

  

PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens, Edinburgh 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
2. All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Health and Safety 
1. The licence holder must observe and adhere 
to COVID-19 control measures set out and 
agreed during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures. 
 
Transport 
1. The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 

  

  

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

 

Page 189

Agenda Item 5.12



REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 

COMMITTEE 

Ward 11 

Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

DETERMINATION DATE 5 August 2021 

NOTES: Market with food/beverage, including alcohol; 10 pitches (4 outside, 

6 inside) (05/08/21-30/08/21).

Page 190



Document is Restricted

Page 191

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455700 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 
 
Ms Ruth Jean Rebecca Fisher 
 

  

  

PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens, Edinburgh 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise: 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
2. All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Health and Safety 
1. The licence holder must observe and adhere 
to COVID-19 control measures set out and 
agreed during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures. 
 
Transport: 
1. The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 

  

  

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

 

Page 199

Agenda Item 5.13



REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 

COMMITTEE 

Ward 11 

Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

DETERMINATION DATE 5 August 2021 

NOTES: 

Indoor or outdoor stage (dependent on current social distancing guidelines) 

for live entertainment with a maximum capacity of 1,000 (05/08/21-30/08/21).  

Page 200



Document is Restricted

Page 201

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455695 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

  

 Temporary 
  

  

  
  

APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 
 
Ms Ruth Jean Rebecca Fisher 
 

  

  

PREMISES ADDRESS Bristo Square, Edinburgh 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise: 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
2. All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Health and Safety 
1. The licence holder must observe and adhere 
to COVID-19 control measures set out and 
agreed during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures. 
 
Transport: 
1. The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 

  

  

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland  

 

Page 211

Agenda Item 5.14



REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 

COMMITTEE 

Ward 11 

Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

DETERMINATION DATE 5 5August 2021 

NOTES: 

Market with food/beverage, including alcohol; 4 pitches (05/08/21-30/08/21). 

Page 212



Document is Restricted

Page 213

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 455696 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 
 
Ms Ruth Jean Rebecca Fisher 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Bristo Square, Edinburgh 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise: 
1. All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
2. No live entertainment after 23.00 hours. 
3. Background amplified music and vocals to 
be so controlled as to be inaudible within the 
nearest noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 
hours. 
 
Health and Safety 
1. The licence holder must observe and adhere 
to COVID-19 control measures set out and 
agreed during the Scottish Government’s 
Gateway proposal process including physical 
distancing between groups of households and 
hospitality measures. 
 
Transport: 
1. The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 

  

 

Page 221

Agenda Item 5.15



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
Police Scotland 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Ward 11 
Edinburgh Fringe Festival Related 

DETERMINATION DATE 5 August 2021 

NOTES: 

Live entertainment with a maximum capacity of 900 (05/08/21-30/08/21). 

Page 222



Document is Restricted

Page 223

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 233

Agenda Item 7.1
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 241

Agenda Item 7.2
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3.1 Minute of 14 June 2021
	3.2 Minute of 22 June 2021
	3.2 - Confidential Schedule - 22.06.21

	3.3 Minute of 29 June 2021
	3.3 - Confidential Schedule - 29.06.21

	4.1 Cinemas Act 1985 – Variation of Licensing Conditions – Edinburgh International Film Festival 2021
	Cinemas Act 1985  Variation of Licensing Conditions  EIFF 2021v3
	Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee
	9.30am, Tuesday, 20 July 2021
	Executive Summary


	Cinemas Act 1985 – Variation of Licensing Conditions – Edinburgh International Film Festival 2021
	Report
	Cinemas Act 1985 – Variation of Licensing Conditions – Edinburgh International Film Festival 2021
	1. Recommendations
	2. Background
	3. Main report
	4. Measures of success
	5. Financial impact
	6. Risk, policy, compliance and governance impact
	7. Equalities impact
	8. Sustainability impact
	9. Consultation and engagement
	10. Background reading/external references
	Andrew Mitchell

	11. Appendices



	EIFF Film Certification Licensing Application v2
	Sheet1

	4.1 - Apps - Cinemas Act 1985 – Variation of Licensing Conditions – Edinburgh International Film Festival 2021

	5.1 Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 - to consider miscellaneous applications
	5.2 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Assembly Festival Ltd - George Square Gardens
	5.2 - V2 - App - MOL - Assembly Festival Ltd - George Sq Gardens

	5.3 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Keasim Events Limited - Waverley Mall Rooftop
	5.3 - V2 - App - MOL - Keasim Events (Festival Village), Waverley Mall

	5.4 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - EUSACO Premises Limited  - Charlesfield, Edinburgh
	5.4 - App - MOL - EUSACO Premises Ltd (Fringe Ticket Hub), Charlesfield

	5.5 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - 3D2D Events Limited  - Churchyard of The Church of St John the Evangelist
	5.6 - App - MOL - 3D2D Events Ltd, St John's Church

	5.6 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Edinburgh International Festival - Edinburgh Academy Prep School, 10 Arboretum Road
	5.6 - V2 - App - PEL - EIF (classical performances), Arboretum Road

	5.7 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Edinburgh International Festival - Old College Quad, University of Edinburgh, South Bridge
	5.7 - V2 - App - PEL - EIF (traditional performances), Old College Quad

	5.8 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Edinburgh International Festival - Edinburgh Park, Lochside Way
	5.8 - V2 - App - PEL - EIF (contemporary), Edinburgh Park

	5.9 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Exchange Events Ltd - The Theatre Big Top Venue 189, Festival Square
	5.9 - App - PEL - Exchange Events (Ladyboys), Festival Square

	5.10 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - GB Festival Ltd - NCP Castle Terrace
	5.10 - V2 - App - MOL - GB Festival Ltd (Gilded Balloon), Castle Terrace

	5.11 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - GB Festival Ltd - NCP Castle Terrace
	5.11 - V2 - App - PEL - GB Festival Ltd (Gilded Balloon), Castle Terrace

	5.12 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Underbelly Limited - George Square Gardens
	5.12 - V2 - App - MOL - Underbelly, George Square Gardens

	5.13 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Underbelly Limited - George Square Gardens
	5.13 - V2 - App - PEL - Underbelly, George Square Gardens

	5.14 Market Operators Licence (Temporary) - Underbelly Limited - Bristo Square
	5.14 - V2 - App - MOL - Underbelly, Bristo Square

	5.15 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Underbelly Limited - Bristo Square
	5.15 - V2 - App - PEL - Underbelly, Bristo Square

	7.1 Suspension or Revocation of Private Hire Driver’s Licence
	7.2 Application for Grant of Taxi Licence – LPG Conversion



